

# Erica Amodeo

San Bruno, CA 94066  
[ela0228@outlook.com](mailto:ela0228@outlook.com)  
919-219-4298

Knowledgeable Registered Nurse with over 9 years of experience in delivering comprehensive patient care. Advanced skills working with diverse patient populations in labor and delivery, medical surgical, orthopedics, oncology, telemetry, and psychiatric nursing. Demonstrates the ability to foster relationships and coordinate with healthcare professionals to advance and maintain safe quality patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Labor and Delivery Travel Nurse**

Flexcare Solutions, Mills Peninsula - Burlingame, CA  
October 2019 to Present

Manage care for low to high risk laboring and antepartum patients, triage patients based on medical needs and degree of urgency, recovery of mothers and infants, maintain sterility and circulate cesarean sections, L&D Pacu care, and postpartum couplet care. Utilize critical thinking skills to maintain patient safety and provide the utmost quality care. Perform assessments and collaborate with interdisciplinary team to create, implement, and manage patient care plans. Perform interventions and administer medications as necessary. Advocate for patients and build a rapport. Update patient charts to reflect changes to care plans, interventions, and observations. EMR charting and documentation. Educate patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care.

### **Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Kaiser - Los Angeles, CA  
July 2019 to October 2019

Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center

### **Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Amn Healthcare Services Inc. St. Joseph - Orange, CA  
April 2019 to July 2019

Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Hospital Orange, CA  
Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery  
04/2019 - 07/2019

### **Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Kaiser - Panorama City, CA  
April 2018 to January 2019

Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Panorama City Panorama City, CA

Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery  
04/2018 - 01/2019

**Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Flexcare Solutions, White Memorial - Los Angeles, CA  
October 2017 to April 2018

Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center  
Medical Center Los Angeles, CA  
Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery  
10/2017 - 04/2018

**Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Kaiser WLA - Los Angeles, CA  
July 2017 to October 2017  
07/2017 - 10/2017

**Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Maxim Healthcare, UCSD - San Diego, CA  
September 2016 to July 2017  
09/2016 - 07/2017

**Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Sharp Mary - San Diego, CA  
March 2016 to September 2016  
San Diego, CA  
Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery  
03/2016 - 09/2016

**Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Providence - Torrance, CA  
July 2015 to February 2016  
Torrance, CA  
Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery  
07/2015 - 02/2016

**Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

WakeMed Health & Hospitals  
February 2014 to July 2015  
02/2014 - 07/2015

**Registered Nurse**

WakeMed Health & Hospitals  
August 2012 to April 2014

Raleigh, Manage care for post-operative orthopedic patients, oncology patients, NC and telemetry patients. Utilize critical thinking skills to maintain patient Registered Nurse safety and provide the utmost quality care. Perform assessments and

08/2012 - 04/2014 collaborate with interdisciplinary team to create, implement, and manage patient treatment plans. Carry out necessary interventions based on the patients condition and status. Administer and manage medications/titrate IV drips as necessary. Advocate for patients and build a rapport. EMR charting and documentation to reflect changes to care plans, interventions, and observations. Educate patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care.

### **Charge Nurse of In-patient Mental Health Facility**

Brynn Marr Hospital - Jacksonville, NC

June 2011 to July 2012

for adult and adolescent

Psychiatric Registered Nurse units. Manage and treat patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various mental illnesses. Perform patient assessments and collaborate with interdisciplinary team to create, implement, and manage patient treatment plans. Utilize critical thinking skills to maintain patient safety and provide the utmost quality care. Advocate for patients and build a rapport. Administer medications as needed. Perform interventions and restraints as needed under doctors orders. Update and document on patient charts to reflect changes to care plans, interventions, and observations. Educate patients and families on treatment strategies, at-home care, and discharge planning.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

East Carolina University - Greenville, NC

December 2010

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Flexcare Solutions, Mills Peninsula Medical Center | Burlingame , CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 10/2019
- Current Manage care for low to high risk laboring and antepartum patients, triage patients based on medical needs and degree of urgency, recovery of mothers and infants, maintain sterility and circulate cesarean sections, L&D Pacu care, postpartum couplet care. Utilize critical thinking skills to maintain patient safety and provide the utmost quality care. Perform assessments and collaborate with interdisciplinary team to create, implement, and manage patient care plans. Perform interventions and administer medications as necessary. Advocate for patients and build a rapport. Update patient charts to reflect changes to care plans, interventions, and observations. EMR charting and documentation. Educate patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care. Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center NRP Advanced Fetal Monitoring Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Kaiser LAMC | Los Angeles, CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 07/2019
- 10/2019 Amn Healthcare Services Inc. St. Joseph Hospital | Orange, CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 04/2019
- 07/2019 Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Kaiser Panorama City | Panorama City, CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 04/2018

- 01/2019 Flexcare Solutions, White Memorial Medical Center | Los Angeles, CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 10/2017
- 04/2018 Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Moore Nurses, Kaiser WLA | Los Angeles, CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 07/2017
- 10/2017 Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Maxim Healthcare, UCSD | San Diego Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 09/2016
- 07/2017 Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Sharp Mary Birch | San Diego, CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 03/2016
- 09/2016 Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Amn Healthcare Services Inc. Providence LCMH | Torrance, CA Travel Nurse, Labor and Delivery 07/2015
- 02/2016 Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center WakeMed Health & Hospitals | Raleigh, NC Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery 02/2014
- 07/2015 WakeMed Health & Hospitals | Raleigh, NC Registered Nurse 08/2012
- 04/2014 Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Same skill set and duties as listed under Mills Peninsula Medical Center Manage care for post-operative orthopedic patients, oncology patients, and telemetry patients. Utilize critical thinking skills to maintain patient safety and provide the utmost quality care. Perform assessments and collaborate with interdisciplinary team to create, implement, and manage patient treatment plans. Carry out necessary interventions based on the patients condition and status. Administer and manage medications/titrate IV drips as necessary. Advocate for patients and build a rapport. EMR charting and documentation to reflect changes to care plans, interventions, and observations. Educate patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care. Charge nurse of in-patient mental health facility for adult and adolescent units. Manage and treat patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various mental illnesses. Perform patient assessments and collaborate with interdisciplinary team to create, implement, and manage patient treatment plans. Utilize critical thinking skills to maintain patient safety and provide the utmost quality care. Advocate for patients and build a rapport. Administer medications as needed. Perform interventions and restraints as needed under doctors orders. Update and document on patient charts to reflect changes to care plans, interventions, and observations. Educate patients and families on treatment strategies, at-home care, and discharge planning. Brynn Marr Hospital | Jacksonville, NC Psychiatric Registered Nurse 06/2011
- 07/2012 East Carolina University | Greenville, NC Bachelor of Science in Nursing 12/2010
- Cerner
- Epic
- EMR systems
- Experience Administering Injections

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS, ACLS**

**NRP**

**Advanced fetal monitoring**

**basic neuro-modulator and dermal filler injection training**

## Assessments

---

**Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient**

September 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

## **Sales skills — Proficient**

March 2021

Influencing and negotiating with customers

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.